



具昇范

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-1878
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL sbkoo@shinkim.com

Mr. Seungbeom Koo is an associate at Shin & Kim, whose main practice area is Mobility and Environment.

After passing the 59th Public Administrative Exam in 2015, he worked at the Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport's Railroad Policy Division and the Advanced Motor Vehicles Division (currently the Autonomous Driving Policy Division) where he gained various practical experience in the transportation sector. Based on these experiences, he is advising on legal issues related to regulations of the Ministry of Land and Infrastructure and Transport and the Ministry of Environment.

工作经历

2024-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2016-2019	Administrative Officer, Railway Policy Division / Advanced Motor Vehicle Division, Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport
2015	Passed the 59th Higher Civil Service Examination

教育背景

2021-2024	Sungkyunkwan University, Law School (J.D.)
2008-2016	Seoul National University, College of Law (LL.B.)

资格

2024

Admitted to bar, Korea

语言

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.